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	Number
	Bidder Question
	State of Michigan Response

	1. 
	In Section 3.025 Reservations (a) "The State reserves the right to consider total cost of ownership factors in the final award recommendation (i.e. transition costs, training costs, etc.)"   Does the State intend to take these costs into consideration in this award and if so, how are those costs going to be determined? 
	The State reserves the right to consider total cost of ownership factors in the final recommendation and the decision will be made by the Joint Evaluation Committee making the final recommendation after all proposals have been evaluated.

	2. 
	In Section 3.025 Reservations (b) &( c), as it relates to awarding by item and multiple use contracts. Is it likely that b & c would be utilized and if so, in what situation would the State envision awarding partial or multiple contracts?
	The decision will be made by the Joint Evaluation Committee making the final recommendation after all proposals have been evaluated.

	3. 
	Section 4.012 Prior Experience – we understand our requirement is to provide at least one (1) but not more than three (3) clients/works efforts for A-H. Meaning there is the potential to respond to ‘A’ with three (3) different clients/work efforts, respond to ‘B’ with three (3) clients/work efforts different from ‘A’ etc. All in all there is the potential of 24 different client/work effort examples when the section is complete should we provide the maximum of three (3) works efforts per response. Is this the correct interpretation of the requirement?  
	The interpretation of the requirement is accurate.  It is up to each individual Bidder as to how many work efforts to provide in the bid response.

	4. 
	Throughout the RFP ‘Internet media’ is stated, can you please list out what is incorporated in Internet media? (i.e. social, paid search, display etc.) 
	The Contractor will be responsible mainly for placement and production of Internet display advertising.  Other digital marketing programs will be handled under separate contracts with the Lottery.

	5. 
	Is the role of Advantage Media strictly that of media auditing or do they plan & place media as well?
	Advantage Media is a media-auditing service. 

	6. 
	Case Study - Specific to past beneficiary campaigns:
· Are you able to provide previous beneficiary campaigns along with the research behind those campaigns? 
· What was the target audience of the last Beneficiary Campaign?

· Have the previous campaigns included any specific initiatives for Hispanics, African-Americans, etc? If yes, then what kinds of media were used in the diversity plans?  

· Can we get a media flowchart of the last two years? Including, a list of all publications and websites purchased?

· What types of venue sponsorships have you purchase? Can we get specific examples?

· Are there key time periods throughout the year when better success has been achieved?
	1.  TV spots could not be uploaded to the Bid4Michigan.com site.  Therefore, the files can be found at the following link:  

http://www.michigan.gov/buymichiganfirst/0,1607,7-225-48676-121803--,00.html
2.  The Beneficiary campaign target audience was Adults 35-64.

3.  The Beneficiary campaign included a four-week Statewide radio flight in February recognizing Black History Month.  The series of ads honored outstanding African-American educators in Michigan.
4.  Flowchart provided in separate file posted on the Bid4Michigan.com site.
5.  Lottery venue sponsorships breakdown into two categories: 1) sports and 2) events.  Sports sponsorships include the major professional Detroit teams in the MLB, NBA, NHL, and NFL.  Event sponsorships are throughout the State and include major fairs and festivals such as Arts, Beats & Eats, Detroit Downtown Hoedown, Woodward Dream Cruise, Lansing Common Ground, and Muskegon Summer Celebration.   

6.  No key time periods have been identified for the Beneficiary campaign.

	7. 
	Case Study - What is the current consumer awareness level of the Beneficiary Campaign (rank low to high, scale of 1 to 10)?
	In the 2009/2010 Attitude and Awareness Study, 56% of current and lapsed players stated that Lottery proceeds went to education.  

	8. 
	Case Study - What is the most successful tactic you have employed to increase sales?
	Lottery players respond most favorably to increases in prize payouts.  The most successful marketing tactics to increase sales have involved bonus prizes or other enhancements to a game’s prize structure.

	9. 
	Case Study - What is the most successful time of the week/month/year for sales by game and type of store?
	Generally, Lottery sales peak on Fridays and Saturdays during the week.  The first week of the month is typically the strongest monthly period.  On an annual basis, Lottery sales are typically strongest in March and December.  Notable exceptions, however, are jackpot games like Mega Millions and Powerball which peak on draw days and when jackpot amounts are at very high levels.

	10. 
	Case Study - How do you set retail sales goals - By game?  Weekly?  Monthly? Annually?
	Lottery sales goals are typically established by game in the annual Marketing Plan but are adjusted throughout the year based on marketing initiatives and retail sales conditions.

	11. 
	Case Study - How do you measure retail results? 
	Lottery retail results are measured in ticket sales.  Ticket sales are tracked by game, by retail location, and by time.

	12. 
	Case Study - What target group represents the best opportunity for growth?
	Adults at the lower end of the 25-54 age range represent the Lottery’s best opportunity for growth based on demographic information in the 2009/2010 Attitude and Awareness Study. 

	13. 
	Case Study - Are incremental sales best earned through increasing frequency of purchase or via new customers?
	Incremental sales are most easily earned through increasing frequency of purchase of existing players.  This is the main purpose of the Lottery’s interactive digital program, which includes database marketing platforms and an Internet-based affinity program.    

	14. 
	Case Study - With past beneficiary campaigns what has proven to be your most successful advertising media?
	The Lottery’s main goal with the Beneficiary campaign is to raise awareness of its contribution to good causes in Michigan.  The broad reach of television media has proven to be the most effective in supporting that goal.

	15. 
	Case Study - What do you feel is your biggest opportunity for retail growth? 
	The Lottery’s biggest opportunity for growth lies in the continued introduction of new games that appeal to consumers’ desire for fun and winning.
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